CENTRAL HIGH SCHOOL COLLECTION, 1930, 1937, 1952

(Small Collections—Education) 3 folders

ABSTRACT

Central High School opened around 1908 as Charlotte High School, and was the first public high school in city. It was located at 1201 Elizabeth Avenue. In 1923, the school was renamed Central High School. In 1963, Mecklenburg College and the Central Industrial Education Center merged, and formed Central Piedmont Community College. Part of the Central campus today encompasses the former Central High building.

This collection includes printed materials.

ACCESS

This collection is open to the public without restriction. The copyright law of the United States (Title 17, United States Code) governs the making of photocopies or other reproductions of copyrighted material.

PREFERRED CITATION

Cite as: Central High School Collection, 1930, 1937, 1952, Robinson-Spangler Carolina Room, Charlotte Mecklenburg Library

ACQUISITION

Processed by Hannah Cox, 2016.

RELATED MATERIALS

Community Colleges—CPCC—History. (CALL NUMBER: NCR VERTICAL FILES)

Education—Charlotte. (CALL NUMBER: NCR VERTICAL FILES)

Schools—Public—High Schools—Central. (CALL NUMBER: NCR VERTICAL FILES)

SCOPE AND CONTENT NOTE

The Central High School Collection is a small collection formerly from the Ephemera Collection. It consists of commencement materials and a play script. The materials date from 1930, 1937, and 1952.

SERIES LIST

CONTENTS	BOX	FOLDER
Commencement, 1937, 1952		
Invitations, 1937, 1952.	Education	Central
Programs, 1937.	Education	Central
Play Scripts, 1930		
Script for It Never Rains, by Aurania Rouverol. This copy	Education	Central
belonged to Marion Hargrove.		